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Mr. Abbas,
IEEE 802.1 has received Q9/15’s liaison LS-378.
IEEE 802.1 has appreciated that in the past, 802.1 and ITU-T SG15 have worked well together.  We believe that liaison LS-378 was sent in this spirit.  We would like to correct your understanding of some of our work and provide some feedback on your proposed work item.
In the liaison, Q9/15 describes several requirements for multi-point Ethernet protection.  However, these seem both very broad (1:1 or 1+1 or shared superset tree, with per leaf or per tree protection) and very narrow (extend G.8031) at the same time.

First we have some comments on your requirements:
•      It is our assumption that IEEE P802.1aq (SPB) is a control plane protocol acting on the complete set of Ethernet connections 

The SPB control plane is configured to operate only on a selected VLAN or set of VLANs,

and these VLANs may be used to carry rmp / mp2mp connections exclusively if desired.
•      50ms protection switching time requirement (network objectives) 

Recovery time is implementation-dependent, and the basic mechanisms built into the SPB 

control plane (e.g.  LSP multicast) make <50 ms fail-over attainable in networks of modest number of nodes.

Second, we would point out that for complex mp2mp topologies, restoration using SPB is much simpler than protection mechanisms requiring pre-setup of paths and a switch on failure detection to achieve the 50ms nominal time. 

We would like to point out that IEEE 802.1aq SPB provides a topology database.  G.8031 has no knowledge of “topology” -- it is configured.  Therefore if the proposed ITU-T MECP solution remains topology unaware, while we maintain that this will be very complex, there would be no overlap with the approved SPB standard.  

Finally, 802.1 is studying initiating a new project that will expand the applicability of multipath forwarding using SPB for applications requiring constrained routing and/or bandwidth and quality guarantees.   The IEEE 802.1 WG would discourage the use of yet another topology database other than SPB, we would welcome working with ITU-T to include your goals within this or a similar project.
With best regards,

IEEE 802.1 WG

